RE: MEETING NOTICE - Two Committee Meeting...

Subject: RE: MEETING NOTICE - Two Committee Meetings and SPECIAL 15-minute BOARD MEETING
From: Karen Wilkinson-Jurisic <kwilkinson@dhs.lacounty.gov>

Date: 11/14/2017 06:58 AM

To: Lorena Parker <Iparker@sanpedrobid.com>

Sorry Lorena,

| cannot attend a noon meeting.

Karen Wilkinson-Jurisic

County of Los Angeles- Department of Health Services — Fiscal Programs
313 N. Figueroa Street Room 332

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Kwilkinson@dhs.lacounty.gov

Telephone # (213) 240-8288

This message, including ant attachment, may contain confidential information intended for a specific individual or purpose. If you are not the
intended receipient, please delete this message. Any disclosure, duplication, or distribution of this message, or the taking of action based on the
message is strictly prohibited.

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:Iparker@sanpedrobid.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 3:01 PM

To: Lorena Parker <Lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

Subject: MEETING NOTICE - Two Committee Meetings and SPECIAL 15-minute BOARD MEETING

Good afternoon,
Attached are THREE agendas for next week's meetings on Wednesday, 11/15/17.

1) Cleaning Sanitation Beautification Committee 11AM to 12:15PM
Committee members: Anthony Bilas, James Brown, Roger Cosgrove, Eric Eisenberg, Warren Hsaio, Alan Johnson, Morris Warshaw

2) SPECIAL Quick BOARD MEETING 12:15PM to 12:30PM - All Board members requested for this quick special board meeting to vote on red
trolley repair. ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO RSVP FOR THIS MEETING TO SEE IF WE WILL HAVE A QUORUM

3) Marketing Committee Meeting 12:30PM - Jonathan Williams, Chair, Warren Gunter, Dan Salas, Greg Morena, Warren Hsaio, Arley Baker,
Monica Simpson

Lorena Parker

EXxecutive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance

San Pedro Historic Waterfront

Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731

T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685

Lparker@sanpedrobid.com

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1CdM Vply3PXdPrMHmjFWvI0JsLg6kCANNmr4zAeo9w5eMckQImn-
xvgMxuEe6cHRhWdbEFzWoKjf6 VKCT1bJbtuEpnx5F3Jpg0TSoA1HjrN3h2-1wcdBb7sDgunpDu86RnrDiPwJQUyr-
n3JuTIOmcioOMGODDTMoifhkgWO6R5TQtvSIz4mvpk RZUgKxrJBBHMyORaUXduXaleF-
9aXilnLW1giWv9hSp20yINSRmmIBMOgC3AeZPOukVmVITzCWAwurPIHcJ404pQEcgMMmsQ1TdprJgRiSMsmz7pwXoCtYxcXbuA56S008i4MUzyhi0J9HVFbgePFmlkK-
2Cs1gmgJpieditDWIE9s94g2mENBaKw0dxtl4to0gsN6Z5cwxs6qmxwfIbCES0XFISyTw/http%3A %2F%2Fwww.sanpedrobid.com
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